
July 26, 2024 

REGULATIONS UPDATE 

To: Chief Administrative Officer; County Attorney  
From: SCAC Legal Staff  
 

SCAC legal staff compiles regular updates of agency regulations and appellate court opinions 
impacting county government operations. CAOs/Attorneys are encouraged to forward this update 
to impacted county departments.  

South Carolina Building Codes Council 

CHAPTER 8 

Notice of Drafting 

The South Carolina Building Codes Council proposes to amend R.8-150(6)(F) regarding the 
limitation on reimbursement for continuing education to 12 hours per year for code enforcement 
officers.  

 
Synopsis 

The South Carolina Building Codes Council proposes to amend R.8-150(6)(F) regarding the 
limitation on reimbursement for continuing education to 12 hours per year for code enforcement 
officers. Specifically, the regulation, as recently amended, limits access to funding for training that 
exceeds 12 hours per year. The amendment is anticipated to modify the language to allow 
reimbursement for up to 24 hours under certain circumstances.  

The regulation amendment will be discussed at the Building Code Council’s business meeting 
scheduled for August 20, 2024. Written comments should be submitted to the Council prior to the 
meeting. 

Submit comments to: 

Board Executive Maggie Smith, South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation 
Post Office Box 11329  
Columbia, S.C. 29211-1329.  
 


